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To: (10)(2e) I (10)(2e) @rivm.nl]

From: (10)(2¢)

Sent: Wed 9/9/2020 4:11:28 PM

Subject: RE: Invitation to scientific meeting with Moderna - wie reageert en hoe?
Received: Wed 9/9/2020 4:11:28 PM

Ha KRG 1ijkt me prima maar dan eerder voor de PM,jij en misschien UM Lijkt me voor mij en
voor CvB hoewel interessant erg technisch? Reageer jij dan op de uitnodiging? Groet, QD]

From: (10)(2e) @rivm»nl>

Sent: dinsdag 8 september 2020 22:04

To: (10)(2e) < EELE @ rivm.nl>

Subject: FW: Invitation to scientific meeting with Moderna - wie reageert en hoe?

He ()

Er is een NL contract met hen. Levering staat gepland voor Q1 2021 (vertrouwelijk). Zal ik een datum laten prikken
die geschikt is voor het Covid team (DVP, CIb en CvB)? Wil jij er ook bij zijn? Wil jij naar hen reageren of zal ik dat
doen?

Vriendelijke groet,

Fro (10)(2e) 3 (10)(2e) @ modernatx.com> On Behalf O
nsdag 8 september 2020 20:35
(10)(2e) @rivm.nl>
(10)(2e) @rivm.nl>
Subject: Invitation to scientific meeting with Moderna

| hope this finds you well.

| am pleased to extend the attached invitation to you for a meeting at your convenience as we reach a number of crucial milestones
in the development of our vaccine candidate mRNA-1273 furthering our goal of bringing mRNA technology to the benefit of
European and global citizens in the fight against COVID-19.

I would like to offer our availability to meet with you and your team, to share insights into the science and data behind mRNA-1273,
hear your views and answer any questions you may have regarding the role our vaccine candidate could play in a portfolio of
solutions to address the current crisis.

The Moderna team and | very much look forward to the opportunity to bring our mRNA technology to Europe.
Thank you in advance for your time and consideration.

Kind Regards,

(10)(2e)

il )
(10)(2e) | Moderna
mobilel modernatx.com

moderna




637318

f v D3 in

i3 Please consider the environment before printing this email

Confidentiality notice and disclaimer: The information in this message and any attachments is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s). is
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any action in reliance upon. of any such information by persons or entities other than the intended addressee(s) is prohibited. If you have received
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